MCI Parent Advisory Council

Minutes-May, 2023

Date | time May 29, 2023/7pm | Meeting called to order by Leighann Quiring

In Attendance

Leighann Quiring, Elaine Kalberg, Deanna Shurvell, Kyle McKinstry, Mike Toews

There was not enough members to make quorum, so no motions were passed.

Minutes

Minutes from April meeting circulated.(found on MCI website) .

Treasurer's Report

Opening balance \$599.29. No bank statement available at time of meeting, so no Treasurer's Report.

Principal's Report

Principal Kyle M. presented his report. See attached.

Student Council

No report.

Old Business

- Thresherman's Reunion Breakfast-.
 - Previous groups fed approximately 200 people, so planning for that amount. With that amount, sausages are covered (Prairie Abbatoir) and still looking for pancake mix and syrup.
 - School only has 2 warming ovens, may need to look for more.
 - If numbers of volunteers can be provided to museum, possibility of passes provided.

New Business

No new business.

Next Meeting

Next meeting to be held in the fall, with the beginning of the school year.



MacGregor Collegiate Institute

Box 160 MacGregor, Manitoba R0H 0R0

Principal: Kyle McKinstry Administrative Assistant: Sandra Peill

School: 204-685-2047 Email: mci@pcsdonline.ca

Mission:

MacGregor Collegiate will foster an educational community in which all members learn.

- May 11 Spring Production and Band Concert 6:30 pm (Rescheduled May 23 with Band)
- May 12 Spring Production (Rescheduled May 25)
- May 17-19 Moose Jaw Band Trip (Senior Band) Excellent Experience had by all
- May 24 Internet Safety Presentations Grades 5/6, Grades 7/8 & Grades 9-12 Parental Evening Session 6:30-8:30 - 8 Parents in attendance. (Photos on next page)
- May 25 Grades 9-11 Students attended Skills Canada Winnipeg 2023 at the Convention Centre
- May 30 Track & Field Neepawa
- May 31 The Robb Nash Project Grades 9 & 10 The Robb Nash Project is an immersive concert experience that
 engages audiences through the power of music and storytelling. Our presentation addresses topics related to mental
 health such as depression, anxiety, self-harm, addiction, bullying and suicidal ideation. We balance this serious
 subject matter in a truly unique way that is not only thought provoking and inspirational but also entertaining and at
 times humorous.
- June 1 Grade 8 Transition Evening MCI Gymnasium 7 pm
- June 14 Athletic Awards am
- June 14 BBQ & Grass Blast pm
- Exam Schedule (Photo on next page)
- Edsembli Parental Portal Means for parents to stay connected with their child's school programming.
- If you have a question about your child's programming contact your child's teacher.

Kyle McKinstry - Principal MCI



June	2023	Exam	Sched	ule
------	------	------	-------	-----

Grade	Thursday June 15	Friday June 16	Monday June 19	Tuesday June 20	Wednesday June 21	Friday June 23
9			Make up exam	Social Studies (AM) Samels Science (AM) Schroeder	Math (AM) H Howarth	Make up exam
10			day for		Science (AM) M Borgfjord	day for
11			Grade 12's	PC 30S,Ess Math (AM) Howarth Applied (PM) Schroeder	History (AM) Chris Samels	Grades 's 9, 10 11
12	Grade 12 Applied (AM) Skyhar	Grade 12 Essentials (AM) Skyhar				
		*Last day of classes for grades !	9, 10, 11 June 19			
		Northern falses of the second of	2 Lune 444		June 22 Grad 23'	
		*Last day of classes for grade 12 June 14th				

